From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Bcec:

Redacted ‘

8/8/2013 9:51:46 AM
Katague, Ditas (ditas katague@cpuc.ca.gov)

Malliett, Valerie (valerie.malliett@cpuc.ca.gov); Brown, Allison
(allison.brown@cpuc.ca.gov); Rothchild, Ann Christina
(annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov); Hecht, Jessica T.
(jessica.hecht@cpuc.ca.gov); Allen, Meredith
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAce)

Subject: RE: [Redacte [Tour Agenda

Ditas,

per your request, enclosed please find important details about the 8/13/13
DCPP tour.

Redacted

is @ major industrial facility and visitors are required to dress

accordingly. So please pay close attention to clothing and footwear
requirements in the attached “visitor Information” form. Please share this information
with all the attendees from your group.

Directions to PG&E-Energy Education Center is also attached for your information.

[Extended information: | also attached a map/direction from Embassy Suite to DCPP ]

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Allen, Meredith
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Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2013 10:38 PM

To: Katague, Ditas

Cc:|Redacted | Brown, Allison; Hecht, Jessica T.
Subject: Re: Diablo Tour Agenda

Hi Ditas,

Below is the agenda. We will send you information relating to shoes and clothes first thing
tomorrow.

Thanks,

Meredith

Tour Schedule:

9:00 am. Welcome and introductions PG&E Energy Education Center Auditorium (Tom
Jones)

9:05am. DCPP Overview and Safety Message (Tom Jones and John Lindsey)
9:35am. Board van and depart Energy Education Center

9:50 am. Arrive at DCPP Front Gate

10:00 a.m. Land stewardship and environmental benefits (Tom Jones)

10:05 a.m. VIS (Vehicle Inspection Station)-Park at Training Building)

10:10 am. Pickup TLD's (Thermo Light Dosimeters) at Dosimetry Office

10:25 a.m. Seismic event demonstration at the‘RedaCted ‘simulator

10:45 a.m. Security Building
11:00 a.m. Meet in Boardroom for PPE (Personal Protection Equipment)

11:05 a.m. Turbine Deck, Control Room, Condenser and Spent Fuel Pools
(James Welsch and Jearl Strickland)
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12:00 p.m. Lunch (DCPP 104-6-604Boardroom) (Barry Allen)

1:00 p.m. Exit Protected Area

1:10 p.m.  Boat Tour, if weather permits

1:50 p.m.  Board Bus for Overlook/Fukashima Equipment (Jearl Strickland)
2:15p.m. Depart DCPP

2:45p.m. Arrive at Energy Education Center

On Aug 7, 2013, at 10:22 PM, "Katague, Ditas" <ditas.katague(@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

Hi Meredith,

It maybe my emails are archived but I can't find a more current agenda and
directions for clothing shoes etc.

Could you please resend?

If anyone else has something more current, please forward. Thanks,
Ditas
Sent from my iPad

On May 28, 2013, at 10:46 AM, "Allen, Meredith"
<MEAe@pge.com> wrote:
. ,

s

Redacted

Attached is the preliminary agenda for the tour.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
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Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

<Stubbed Attachments.htm>
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